David Richards

From: David Richards

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 11:51 AM

To: Yasmeen Obeid

Cc: Majdal Center; Ramah Awad; Redistricting
Subject: RE: Majdal Center Draft Maps Submissions

Thanks Yasmeen. | am curious to see how the new map demographics look. Have a great day!

From: Yasmeen Obeid <yasmeen@majdalcenter.org>

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 11:47 AM

To: David Richards <DRichards@elcajon.gov>

Cc: Majdal Center <majdalcenter@gmail.com>; Ramah Awad <ramah@majdalcenter.org>; Redistricting <Redistricting@elcajon.gov>
Subject: Re: Majdal Center Draft Maps Submissions

|CAUTION: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

We understand, thank you for being transparent. We will not be submitting additional maps.

Thank you,
Yasmeen

On Fri, Jan 14, 2022 at 11:43 AM David Richards <DRichards@elcajon.gov> wrote:

Please let your members know that the cut off is at 12 p.m. The deadline was set so that we have time to comply with the FAIR MAPS Act. | don’t want to leave
anyone’s maps out but | do need to hold firm on the submission deadline as we are required to have the maps posted online for seven days prior to our
hearing.

Thanks!



From: Yasmeen Obeid <yasmeen@majdalcenter.org>

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 11:40 AM

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

No problem! We do not anticipate additional map submissions from our membership.

Sounds great, looking forward to it.

Thank you,

Yasmeen Obeid

On Fri, Jan 14, 2022 at 11:37 AM David Richards <DRichards@elcajon.gov> wrote:

Thanks. | will let NDC know that this is a new map. Do you anticipate any additional map submissions from your membership? This map submission deadline is
today at noon. At that time, | will be asking NDC to analyze all of the demographics so that we can post the maps in compliance with the FAIR MAPS Act.

From: Yasmeen Obeid <yasmeen@majdalcenter.org>

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 11:33 AM

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

David,

It is not! We made some changes to the map. Thank you so much!

See you,

Yasmeen Obeid

On Fri, Jan 14, 2022 at 11:29 AM David Richards <DRichards@elcajon.gov> wrote:

Thanks Yasmeen. Is this the same map that the Majdal Center submitted earlier? | will forward to NDC either way so that they can provide the demographic
breakdown. | hope to have these up on the website shortly.

Thanks again and see you next week.

David Richards

Assistant to the City Manager
City Manager’s Office

City of El Cajon

(619) 441-1768



drichards@elcajon.gov

*Please note my email has changed recently to drichards@elcajon.gov.

From: Yasmeen Obeid <yasmeen@majdalcenter.org>

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 11:10 AM

To: Redistricting <Redistricting@elcajon.gov>

Cc: David Richards <DRichards@elcajon.gov>; Ramah Awad <ramah@majdalcenter.org>; Majdal Center <majdalcenter@gmail.com>
Subject: Majdal Center Draft Maps Submissions

|CAUTION: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning David,

Happy New Year! I hope this email finds you well. My name is Yasmeen Obeid, and I am the Redistricting Fellow at Majdal: The Arab
Community Center in El Cajon.

Please see attached the community mapping shape-file and PDF images of the Arab Community of Interest in EI Cajon on behalf of the Majdal
Center and Arabic-speaking community members. The points in red represent the physical locations of community members, community
organizations, and religious centers.

We will submit a more detailed letter describing our COI and the description of the key points of our map next week.

We look forward to reviewing the draft maps and giving public input on January 22nd.

Thank you!



Best,
Yasmeen Obeid

Redistricting Fellow

Majdal: Arab Community Center of San Diego



